Nurse Aide (221-157-04)

TCC Website: https://www.tcc.edu/programs/nurse-aide/#nurse-aide

Program Information: https://apollo.tcc.edu/pls/apex/f?p=122:32:9886061401918:::NO:P32_CUR_GUIDE_ID:1285

Program Description:

The Nurse Aide Career Studies Certificate prepares students for full-time employment as nurse aides in the health care profession. After successful completion of HCT 101 and HCT 102 courses, students are eligible to take the National Nurse Aide Assessment Certification examination for Nurse Aide. Students who wish to take nurse aide training alone may take HCT 101 and HCT 102 without pursuing a Nurse Aide Career Studies Certificate. Further, HCT 101 and HCT 102 will not apply to the college's AAS in Nursing degree.

State Licensure/Certification Agency: Virginia Board of Nursing <u>https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/</u>

Certification Licensure: National Nurse Aide Assessment Certification

Point of Contact: Robin Brevard, rbrevard@tcc.edu, (757) 822-7059

Program Disclosure:

State	Meets Educational Requirements	Does Not Meet Educational Requirements	Undetermined	Links to State Licensure Body
Alabama			Х	http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
Alaska			Х	http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professional
				Licensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
American			Х	American Somoa Health Services Regulatory Board
Samoa				Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799

Arizona	Х	http://www.azbn.gov/
Arkansas	X	http://www.arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx
California	X	http://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado	X	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
Connecticut	X	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-
		Office/Board-of-Examiners-forNursing/Board-of-
		Examiners-for-Nursing
Delaware	X	http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
District of	X	http://doh.dc.gov/node/
Columbia		
Florida	X	http://www.floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia	X	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
Guam	X	http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/
Hawaii	X	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho	X	http://ibn.idaho.gov/
Illinois	X	http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
Indiana	X	http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
Iowa	X	http://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas	X	http://www.ksbn.org/
Kentucky	X	http://www.kbn.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Х	http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
Maine	X	http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland	X	http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	X	http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/progra
		ms/hcq/dhpl/nursing/
Michigan	X	http://www.michigan.gov/
Minnesota	X	http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/
Mississippi	Х	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
Missouri	X	http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana	X	http://www.nurse.mt.gov/
Nebraska	X	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx

Nevada		Х	http://nevadanursingboard.org/
New		Х	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
Hampshire			https://www.opic.nn.gov/nursing/
New Jersey		Х	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico		Х	http://nmbon.sks.com/
New York		Х	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
North Carolina		Х	http://www.ncbon.com/
North Dakota		Х	http://www.ndbon.org/
Northern		Х	
Mariana			
Islands			https://nmibon.info/
Ohio		Х	http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma		Х	http://www.ok.gov/nursing/
Oregon		Х	https://oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania		Х	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCom
			missions/Nursing/Pages/defa ult.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
Puerto Rico		Х	https://www.healthcaregraduate.com/cna-certification-
			<u>puerto-rico</u>
Rhode		Х	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
Island			
South Carolina		Х	https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
South Dakota		Х	<u>http://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/</u>
Tennessee		Х	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-
			professional-boards/nursingboard/nursing-
			board/about.html
Texas		Х	http://www.bon.texas.gov/
US Virgin		Х	http://www.thevibnl.org/
Islands			
Utah		Х	http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
Vermont		Х	http://www.sec.state.vt.us/
Virginia	X		https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/

Washington	X	http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/Nu
		rsingCommission.aspx
West	X	http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Virginia		<u>Intep.//www.wviiiboaru.wv.gov/Fages/uerault.aspx</u>
Wisconsin	X	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default
		<u>.aspx</u>
Wyoming	X	https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/